
From: Matthew Cuthbert
To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: Request for CPO Hearing - Plot No. 8-01 (Kendalls Wharf)
Date: 29 September 2020 15:21:41
Attachments: Compulsory Hearing Notice Request.pdf

Dear Mr Mahon

Please find attached letter formally requesting a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing in
regards to Plot No. 8-01 for the AQUIND project in preparation for the 6th October
deadline.

Please would it be possible to reply to this email as receipt that it has been received and
our request formally acknowledged for the process.

If you require this to be sent by physical letter please let me know and I will organise for
one to be sent out.

Kind regards

-- 
Matthew Cuthbert
Assistant Estate Surveyor - South 
BSc, MSc, AssocRICS

AGGREGATE INDUSTRIES UK LIMITED
Frome Regional Office, Edwin Sims House, Vallis Road, Frome, Somerset, BA11 3EG         
T +44 (0)1373 456848  E matthew.cuthbert@aggregate.com 
www.aggregate.com
A member of LafargeHolcim

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
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This footer also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the
presence of computer viruses.
 
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except
where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of
Aggregate Industries.
 
Aggregate Industries UK Limited,  Registered in England and Wales Company
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28th September 2020 
 
 
 
Mr A Mahon 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
BRISTOL 
BS1 6PN 
 
 
Your ref: EN020022 
Our ref: MC/kendallswharf 
 
 


Dear Mr Mahon 
 
APPLICATION BY AQUIND LTD FOR AN ORDER GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR 
THE AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR PROJECT – PLOT NO. 8-01, KENDALL BROS. 
(PORTSMOUTH) LTD 
 
Further to your letter of the 3 July 2020 and the draft Examination Timetable provided at Annex C I 
am writing to give notification of our wish to participate in a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing (CAH). 
 
Whilst we are continuing to have discussions with AQUIND to see if a voluntary agreement can be 
reached these discussions will not be concluded by the 6th October and we cannot therefore at this 
stage confirm we are content with the proposed route through our land and the implications it may 
have for our own plans for future development in that area. 
 
Please would it be possible to update your records to show that Aggregate Industries UK Ltd are now 
the registered owners of Plot No. 8-01 having acquired Kendalls Bros in 2018 and please use the 
address provided in this letter for future correspondence on this project.  
 
I trust this is satisfactory and look forward to receiving confirmation of our right to participate in a CAH 
if required. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
On behalf of Aggregate Industries UK Ltd 
 
  
Matthew Cuthbert 
Assistant Estates Surveyor - South 
Matthew.Cuthbert@aggregate.com  
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